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URGENT

Attn Justice Armstrong,

0. all correspondence is required to be sent to both:

mitchell@pzgipa.com and minister@pzgipa.com

00. Please advise whether this correspondence is deemed:
- inappropriate - Improper - vexatious - frivolous - harassing - unreasonable
or otherwise.

It is clearly not intended as any of the above

1. I refer to my multiple previous requests for you to confirm that you have obtained:
a. a copy of the NCAT 2020 / 00287835 May 19,2021 Dinnen hearing
b. a transcript of the NCAT 2020 / 00287835 May 19,2021 Dinnen hearing

and listened / read the above.

Please confirm that you have listened & read the above material?

If not,please advise why you have not?

According to the NCAT information,you have jurisdiction over your members conduct.

2. I refer you to your acknowledgement of a formal complaint of misconduct against Dinnen

3. 0nJuly 1,2021 I received the correspondece from your office stating that:

"Senior member Dinnen has become unavailable." for NCAT 2020 / 000287835

4. I note on the NCAT hearings list:
Case Conference . .
21.9:30 5051/00186233 Lommy Power v NCAT NAT (Equal D Dinnen Senior
Jul am Commissioner of Police AEOD q - Member
Opportunity)
. Case Conference . .
21 10:30 2021/00186210 Jodie Egbers v NCAT NCAT (Equal D Dinnen Senior
Jul am Commissioner of Police AEOD q . Member
Opportunity)
. : Case Conference . .
21 11:30 2021/00186254 Veronica Viray v Cochlear NCAT NCAT (Equal D Dinnen Senior
Jul am Ltd AEOD . Member
Opportunity)
21 2:00 Victor John Neubeck v NCAT . Professor Emeritus
Iul pm 2021/00136493 Commissioner of Police NCAT AEOD Hearing aeDm\I/DVeaI!ker Senior
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Jul am AEOUD Summons = Syaney -

of State Revenue
a. you have stated that Dinnen is not available

b. Dinnen has been assigned newer matters post dating the 2020 / 000287835 proceedings.

Please provide reasons why Dinnen is unavailable for 2020 / 000287835 yet is available for those recent matters?

Please provide reasons for your decision that Dinnen is a fit & proper person to be a tribunal member?

5. Please confirm that despite

a. those serious complaints (substantiated by evidence from the hearing recording)

b. where Dinnen is alleged to have clearly been dishonest in her duties exercised as a tribunal member
c. clearly breaching NCAT codes of conduct,

you have decided to place at grave risk the public interest for those new matters over which Dinnen is presiding.

To a fair-minded observer,it appears to be that your actions are to put public interest at grave risk

allegedly in order to aprovide your alleged dishonest members a financial benefit
Please provide detailed reasons for your decisions / actions within 7 working days

Sincerely
Peter Zonnevylle

forced applicant / forced appellant

Subject:c21/249 Mr Zonnevylle - Complaint Acknowledgement
Date:2021-07-14 01:28
From:No_Reply <No_Reply@ncat.nsw.gov.au>
To:"minister@pzgipa.com" <minister@pzgipa.com>

Please find attached complaint acknowledgment letter
regards
NCAT Executive Services

I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of the land on which I work and live, and pay my respects to Elders past, present and
future.
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